FMDS/330/10(2)/Minutes/2024

MINUTES

An emergent meeting of the Faculty of Medical Sciences, University of Delhi was held on Tuesday, the 6th February, 2024 at 2:00 p.m. in the Committee Room, 7th Floor, VPCI Building, University of Delhi, Delhi -110007 in hybrid mode.

The following members were present:

- 1. Prof. Sunita Kalra, Dean (Medical) Chairperson
- 2. Prof. H.S. Rehan Member
- 3. Prof. S. K. Verma Member
- 4. Prof. Mahesh Verma Member
- Prof. Chand Wattal Member
- 6. Prof. Supriya Gupta Member
- 7. Prof. Amita Suneja Member
- 8. Prof. Binita Goswami Member
- 9. Prof. Deepika Pandhi Member
- 10. Prof. Aditya Nath Aggarwal Member
- 11. Prof. S. Anuradha Member
- 12. Prof. Khan Amir Maroof Member
- 13. Prof. Rishi Tyagi Member
- 14. Prof. Harpreet Grewal Member
- 15. Prof. Jolly Rohtagi Member
- 16. Prof. Jyoti Khandekar Member
- 17. Prof. Punita Sodhi Member
- 18. Prof. Rajiv Bandhu Member
- 19. Prof. Renu Chauhan Member
- 20. Prof. Sanjiv Kumar Bhasin Member
- 21. Prof. Shukla Das Member
- 22. Prof. Sneh Agarwal Member
- 23. Prof. Sonal Sharma Member
- 24. Prof. Sunita Mondal Member
- 25. Prof. R. S. Rautela Member
- 26. Prof. Urmila Jhamb Member
- 27. Prof. V.P. Varshaney Member
- 23. Prof. Zia Chaudhuri Member

Members from Serial no. 04 to 28 attended the meeting through virtual mode.

Shri Ashwani Kumar, Assistant Registrar, Faculty of Medical Sciences was present in the meeting.

The Faculty after a detailed discussion approved the following partial amendments in the UG (MBBS) Ordinance 2019 onwards which would be applicable for all the batches 2019 onwards from the academic session 2023 onwards:



FACULTY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Existing	provision	in	MBBS	
Ordinance	2019			

Proposed changes as per CBME Regulation 2023-NMC

Clause 11.2.5 Page no. 23

Clause 11.2.5 Page no. 23

There shall be one main examination in an academic year and a supplementary to be held not later than 90 days after the declaration of the results of the main examination.

As per CBME 2023 at page 44 (Para 5 & 6)

At the end of each professional year university examination will be conducted. If any student fails to clear university examination, he will appear in supplementary examination.

Supplementary examination and declaration of results shall be processed within 3-6 weeks from the date of declaration of the results of the main examination for every professional year, so that the candidates, who pass, can join the main batch for progression

If the candidate fails in the supplementary examination of first MBBS, he shall join the batch of next academic /subsequent year. There shall be no supplementary batches. Partial attendance of examination in any subject shall be counted as an attempt

(Will be applicable for all the batches 2019 onwards from the academic session 2023 onwards)

Explanation for ease of understanding related to CBME Course Curriculum issued by NMC dated 13.9.2023 (FAQs)

Note: If the student's attendance is less than 75% for theory and less than 80% for practical / clinical training, the student cannot appear in examination supplementary regular annual following the Such student is examination. required to take classes with junior batch commencing in the next academic year to compensate for his attendance deficit, especially the course, he has missed. He will be eligible to appear in the examination in the next academic year only.

D. C.

FACULTY OF MEDICAL SCIENCES UNIVERSITY OF DELHI

Clause 11.29 I) at page 26

The grace marks up to a maximum of 5 marks may be awarded at the discretion of the University to learner for clearing (passing) the examination as a whole (irrespective of the number of subjects) but not for clearing a subject resulting in exemption.

Clause 11.29 l) at page 26

As per CBME 2023 at page 59 (last para)

There shall be no grace marks to be considered for passing in an examination

(Will be applicable for all the batches 2019 onwards from the academic session 2023 onwards)

Table 10 (a): Marks distribution for various subjects in final examination

Page no. 24 and 25

Passing Criteria

University Examination

Mandatory 50% marks separately in theory and practical (practical = practical / clinical)

In subjects that have two papers, the learner must secure at least 40% marks in each of the papers with minimum 50% of marks in aggregate (both papers together) to pass in the said subject.

Table 10 (a) : Marks distribution for various subjects in final examination

Page no. 24 and 25

Passing Criteria

As per CBME 2023 (Page 75): Table 10: Marks distribution for various subjects for University Annual Examinations

Passing criteria

Mandatory to get 40% marks separately in theory and in practicals, and totally 50% for theory plus practicals.

(Will be applicable for all the batches 2019 onwards from the academic session 2023 onwards)

However, retrospective effect of the above provisions will not be possible.

The Faculty further considered that the above provisions are pertaining to examination and hence recommended that the matter may kindly be submitted to the Honorable Vice-Chancellor for considering it under emergency power in terms of Clause 4 of Statute 11-G of the Statutes of the University.

The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chair.

Ashwani Kumar Assistant Registrar (Medical) Prof. Sunith Kalra
Dean, Faculty of Medical Sciences
(Chairperson)

दूरभाष/Phone : 25367033, 25367035,25367036

फेक्स/Fax : 0091-11-25367024 ई-मेल/E-mail : <u>ua@nmc.org.in</u>. पॉकेट-14, सेक्टर-8, द्वारका, फेस-1, नईदिल्ली-77 Pocket- 14, Sector- 8, Dwarka, Phase — 1, New Delhi-77

राष्ट्रीय आयुर्विज्ञान आयोग National Medical Commission (Undergraduate Medical Education Board)

No. U.14021/8/2023-UGMEB

Dated, the O1st August, 2023

Subject: - Competency Based Medical Education Curriculum (CBME)
Regulations, 2023- National Medical Commission.

Under Graduate Medical Education Board invited comments on draft Competency Based Medical Education Regulation 2023 vide Public Notice of even no. dated 23/06/2023.

- 2. After consideration of comments received, in exercise of powers conferred by the National Medical Commission Act, 2019 and particularly by sections 10, 24, 25, and 57 of the said Act, Under Graduate Medical Education Board publishes the Competency Based Medical Education Regulation 2023.
- 3. Regulation shall be effective from the date of its publication i.e.; 01/08/2023.

(Shambhu Sharah Kumar) Director, UGMEB college affiliated to a recognized medical college (by UUMEB of NMC).

- For Practical /Clinical examinations, there shall be at least four examiners for every learner, out of whom not less than 50% must be external examiners. Of the four examiners, the senior-most internal examiner shall act as the Chairman and coordinator of the whole examination programme so that uniformity in the matter of assessment of candidates is maintained.
- A University having more than one college shall have separate sets of examiners for each college, with internal examiners from the concerned college. External examiner may be from outside the college/ university/ state/ union territory.
- There shall be a Chairman of the Board of paper-setters who shall be an internal examiner and shall moderate the questions.
- All eligible examiners with requisite qualifications and experience can be appointed internal examiners by rotation in their subjects.
- All theory paper assessment should be done as central assessment program
 (CAP) of concerned university.
- Internal examiners shall be appointed from the same institution for unitary examination in the same institution. For pooled examinations at one centre, the approved internal examiners from same university may be appointed.
- The Examiners for General Surgery and allied subjects as well as for General Medicine and allied subjects, shall be from General Surgery and General Medicine respectively.
- There shall be no grace marks to be considered for passing in an examination.

<u>Table 10</u>: Marks distribution for various subjects for University Annual Examinations

Phase of Course	Theory	Practicals	Passing criteria
1st MBBS			
Anatomy- 2 papers	Paper 1- 100	100	
	Paper 2 -100		
Physiology- 2 papers	Paper 1- 100	100	Mandatory to get 40% marks separately in theory and in practicals;
	Paper 2 -100		
Biochemistry- 2 papers	Paper 1- 100	100	
	Paper 2- 100		
2 nd MBBS			and totally 50% for
Pathology - 2 papers	Paper 1- 100	100	theory plus
	Paper 2 -100		practicals.
Microbiology- 2 papers	Paper 1- 100	100	
	Paper 2- 100		
Pharmacology- 2 papers	Paper 1 -100	100	
	Paper 2- 100		
Final MBBS part 1			
Forensic Med. Tox I paper	Paper 1 - 100	50	
Community Med- 2 papers	Paper 1 -100	100	
to the state of th	Paper 2- 100		

For NEXT, as per NEXT regulations.

ENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS RELATED TO CBME COURSE CURRICULUM

FAQs are in the nature of explanation for ease of understanding of the general public and cannot be upheld in a court of law. Please refer to the relevant Guidelines for legal validity.

Q1. Since when will these guidelines be applicable?

These guidelines are applicable since the date of publication i.e. from 1st August, 2023.

Q2. To whom are these guidelines applicable?

These guidelines are applicable for all stake holders, i.e. for every student of every batch admitted to MBBS course since 2019, presently pursuing MBBS course in a medical college/institution which is under the jurisdiction of NMC.

Q3. Whether a student can appear in the supplementary examination, if the attendance is inadequate at the time of annual examination?

No, if the student's attendance is less than 75% for theory and less than 80% for practical/clinical training, the student cannot appear in supplementary examination following the regular annual examination. Such student is required to take classes with junior batch commencing in the next academic year to compensate for his attendance deficit, especially the course, he has missed. He will be eligible to appear in the examination in the next academic year only.

However, before the commencement of annual examination, the college authorities may arrange for additional classes to compensate for attendance deficit. It shall be at the discretion and purview of the college authorities to arrange for making up deficiencies.

Q4. Can a student be allowed to join the classes of the next academic year after appearing for the annual examination?

For 1st MBBS examination: Second MBBS classes/ clinical or practical training shall not start till the results of 1st MBBS are declared. Student shall only be allowed to join 2nd MBBS if he has successfully passed in all subjects in annual/ supplementary examination of 1st MBBS.

For 2nd MBBS: A candidate, who fails in the second Professional examination, shall be allowed to join the third Professional Part I training, however he shall not be allowed to appear for the examination unless he has passed second professional examination.

For Final MBBS: A candidate who fails in the third Professional (Part I) examination shall be allowed to join third Professional part II training, however he shall not be allowed to appear for the final examination/NExT unless he has passed final first professional examination.

Q6. What is the total course duration permitted for MBBS training?

Every student is required to undergo a minimum period of study extending over 4 ½ academic years, divided into four professional years from the date of commencement of course to the date of completion of examination which shall be followed by one year of compulsory rotating medical internship.

The maximum total duration of MBBS course permitted to complete the MBBS course, is ten (10) years including the period of Compulsory Rotating Medical Internship (CRMI).

Maximum permitted duration for completion of Internship is 2 years. This is applicable for all MBBS students admitted in 2019 and thereafter.

Q7. How are the 4 attempts/4 years counted for first year MBBS students?

No student shall be allowed more than four (04) attempts for first year (First Professional MBBS). In these four years, the maximum number of attempts permitted shall be four (4) which include supplementary examination also.

Q8. What if a candidate fails complete MBBS Course or mandatory Internship (CRMI) within a stipulated time limit?

If a candidate fails to qualify/complete the course / internship in prescribed time limit, he shall not be allowed to continue the MBBS Course under any circumstances.

Q9. How many marks have to be allotted for MCQ in the annual examination?

The maximum marks to be allotted for MCQ in the annual examination shall be 20. It shall be at the discretion of the University to work out the details.

Q10. What will be the marks required for theory examination for passing in the annual examination if there are two papers for a given subject?

The aggregate or sum-total of theory and practicals for a given subject shall be at least 50% to declare a student as having successfully cleared a subject, i.e. passed in a subject. However, the minimum score in theory/ practical examination shall be at least 40% of the allotted marks.

E.g., if the maximum allotted marks are 100, the student shall have to score at least 40 marks out of 100. When there are two papers of 100 marks each, the sum total of two

papers shall be 40%, which means that a student has to score a sum-total of 80 marks in both papers out of 200, to be declared as having passed in the subject; provided he scores at least 60% in practical examination. Vice versa shall also be applicable.

Q11. Will there be any grace marks in university examination?

There shall be no grace marks in the university examination.

Q12. How many examiners shall be required to be appointed for annual examination?

Each student shall be examined by a set of four examiners, 2 internal and 2 external. Thus even if a supplementary examination is to be conducted for small number of students, 4 examiners are mandatorily required for the student's evaluation/performance.

Q13. Do the external examiners have to be from outside the university or can they be appointed even if they are from the same university?

Any faculty who is not from the college where the students are to be examined, shall be treated as external, even if he is from the same university. However, if possible, examiners from outside the university and preferably from outside the state may be appointed as external examiners. This shall widen the horizons of students and examiners and students across the whole country shall be evaluated more equitably.

Q14. Whether the non-medico faculty members (without MBBS/MD/MS Qualifications) can be appointed as examiners?

No. Only MBBS faculty with required qualifications mentioned in guidelines shall be eligible to be appointed as examiners for UG examination at all stages, i.e. both internal examination and final university examinations.

Q15. From which batch is the family adoption program mandatory?

Family adoption program through village outreach is mandatory from MBBS batch admitted in the year 2023-24. Those batches who have introduced FAP shall assess the students as per the assessment module displayed on the website. It is mandatory for all colleges to follow the guidelines mentioned in family adoption program.

Q16. Whether a student can take transfer/migration from one medical college to another medical college?

No student once designated to a Medical Institution shall be allowed to seek transfer/migration to any other Medical Institution under any circumstances.

दूरभाष/Phone: 25367033, 25367035, 25367036

फेवस/Fax : 0091-11-25367024 ई-मेल/E-mail : <u>ug@ninc.org.in</u>, पॉकेट-14, से

I-1, नईदिल्ली-

Pocket- 14, Sector- o, Dwarka, Phase - 1, New Delhi-77

राष्ट्रीय आयुर्विज्ञान आयोग

National Medical Commission (Undergraduate Medical Education Board)

F. No. U/14021/8/2023-UGMEB 2023

Dated the 1st September,

CORRIGENDUM

Subject : Competency Based Medical Education Curriculum (CBME) Guidelines-National Medical Commission.

Kindly refer to the communication of even no. dated 01st August, 2023 on the above mentioned subject and to inform that provisions at page 58 of CBME is amended as under:

Page 58 of CBME Guidelines	Amended page 58 of CBME Guidelines		
in subjects that have two papers, the	In subjects that have two papers, the		
learner must secure minimum 50% of	learner must secure minimum 40% of		
marks in aggregate (both papers together)	marks in aggregate (both papers together)		
to pass in the said subject.	to pass in the said subject.		
Criteria for passing in a subject : A	Criteria for passing in a subject : A		
candidate shall obtain 50% marks in	candidate shall obtain 50% marks in		
University conducted examination	aggregate and 60:40 (minimum) or 40:60		
separately in Theory and in Practical	(minimum) in University conducted		
(practical includes; practical/clinical and	examination separately in Theory and in		
viva voce) in order to be declared as	Practical (practical includes;		
passed in that subject.	practical/clinical and viva voce) in order to		
	be declared as passed in that subject.		

(Shambhu Sharan Kumar) Director, UGMEB

/3641274/2024

Phone: 011-25367033 / 25367035/

25367036

E-mail: ug@nmc.org.in, ugmeb@nmc.org.in Webside: www.nmc.org.in पॉकेट -14, सेक्टर-8, द्वारका,फेस-1, नई दिल्ली-

Pocket- 14, Sector- 8, Dwarka, Phase - 1, New Delhi-110077

राष्ट्रीय आयुर्विज्ञान आयोग

National Medical Commission Under Graduate Medical Education Board

N-U015(29)/4/2024-UGMEB-NMC 2024

January 5th

Subejct: Clarification in regard to "Competency Based Medical Curriculum" (CBME) Regulations, 2023.

Dear Sir.

With reference to your letters Ref. No. MUHS/X-1/8262/ 2023 dated 28.12.2023 and 08.09.2023 regarding seeking comments on "Competency Based Medical Curriculum" (CBME) Regulations, 2023. In this regards, comments on the following points are submitted as under:-

- 1. "Competency Based Medical Education Curriculum" (CBME) Regulations, 2023 is published on 01.08.2023. anticipated that said Regulation is applicable with effect from the Batch of students admitted to 1st year MBBS Program in academic year 2023-24 and onwards.
- The academic calendar year of every batch published from time to time is to be followed for CBME curriculum accordingly.
 - 2) Further, you are requested to illuminate whether Grace Marks are applicable for older batch of MBBS students (i.e. 2019,2020, 2021 & 2022) or for only those admitted in academic year 2023-24 and onwards.
- No Grace Marks will be given to any student appearing in any examination conducted after the publication of these regulations and MSR-2023 guidelines published on 16 Aug, 2023.
 - You are further requested to guide whether the Internal Assessment shall be considered as separate head of passing for University Examination or not.
- Internal Assessment will not be counted as separate head of passing for University Examination. However, the student has to be declared

641274/2024

as eligible to appear for the University Examination based on the Internal Assessment made by the college authorities (formative and summative).

- 4. The supplementary Examination is applicable for all years (i.e. $1^{\rm st}$ to final year MBBS) or only for $1^{\rm st}$ year MBBS.
- Supplementary Examination is applicable for all years.
 - 5) The students admitted in 2019 batch are pursuing their final MBBS, and students admitted in 2020 Batch are pursuing their Third (I) MBBS and 2021 Batch are pursuing their second MBBS.
 - a) Will the Phase-wise duration of 12 months and 18 months be applicable to these batches.
- Phase-wise duration will be followed as per the academic calendar of respective batches.
 - b) is the clinical posting schedule provided in CBME Regulations, 2023 is applicable to these batches.
- Clinical posting schedule shall be followed as given for each batch.
 - c) Will the internal assignment scheme provided in the CBME Regulations, 2023 is applicable to these batches.
- Internal assignment scheme may be made applicable from 2023-'24 batch.
 - d) Will the passing criteria of 50% aggregate in theory and practical in University exam and 40:60/ 60:40 scheme and 40% in theory (both papers together) be applicable to these batches.
- Passing criteria of 50% aggregate in theory and practical, (and minimum 40% in each, to achieve aggregate 50 %), shall be applicable from the date of publication of the regulations and guidelines.
 - e) Will the appointment of examiners (Medical post graduate degree after MBBS) as per criteria mentioned in CBME Regulations 2023 be applicable to these batches.
- Appointment of examiners as per the criteria mentioned in CBME Regulations 2023 shall be applicable to all batches who go for examination after the publication of these guidelines and regulations
 - f) Will the Competency distribution of AETCOM Module for training and assignment mentioned in the Annexure be applicable to these batches or only for those admitted in the 2023-24 and onwards.

541274/2024

 AETCOM Module for training and assignment mentioned in these Annexure shall be applicable to 2023 Batch onwards. The previous batches shall be following AETCOM Module designed for them.

With respected regards,

Yours Sincerely,

(Aruna V. Vanikar) President, UGMEB

To

Dr. Sandeep Sitaram KaduController of Examinations
Maharashtra University of Health Sciences,
Dindori Raod, Mhasrul, Nashik-422004

Copy to:

- 1. Shri Sunil Kumar Gupta, Under Secretary, Ministry of Health & Family Welfare, Department of Health & Family Welfare, Room No. 514 A, Nirman Bhawan, New Delhi 110011 With reference to V.11025/207/2023-MEP(Part-1)
- 2. Chairman, National Medical Commission, Sector-8, Dwarka, Phse-1, New Dehli 110077
- 3. Vice Chancellor, MUHS, Dindori Raod, Mhasrul, Nashik-422004
- 4. Office Copy
- 5. Guard File

Signed by Aruna Vishvanath Vanikar Date: 05-01-2024 17:40:30